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Shirlex Hiew (LKK Auto)

e T Y =
From: Denise Tay (LKEAUte) <denisetay@lkkauto.com
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 3:54 PM
Ta: ¥Yap Chee Ling; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Janice Lee (LKKAuto); Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)
Subject: RE: XD5433X | MT/0934250 - MYV Requisition

Dear Chee Ling,
Thanks you far your email.
Dear Shirley,

Kindly assist on the Market Value

East Begards,

Denise Tay | Caze Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Fhone: 6256-3561 | emall: denisetayi@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk &1, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #32-25 | 5(408533]

From: Yap Chee Ling [mailto:Cheeling Yap@income.com.sg)
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 3:50 PM

To: Admin-D [LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com=; Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com=; Janice Lee

(LkKkAuto) <Janicelee@lkkauio.com=
Subject: XD5433X | MT/0994250 - MY Requisition
Importance: High

Hi Denise/Janice,
Please advise on the MY,

Vehicle No, XD5433X%

Wehicle to he Exported Yes

Intended De-registration Date 17 May 2018
YVehicle Make SCANIA

Yehicle Mode! GAZ0LAAX2HSZ

Primary Colour Multi-Colour

Manufacturing Year 2011 L’)
Engine No. 6690822 /% ’
Chassis Mo, XLEGAX2000527711]

PAaximum Power Qutput -

DOpen Market Value $116,642.00

Original Registration Date 01 Dec 2011

First Registration Date 01 Dec 2011

Transfer Count O

Actual ARF Paid 55,833.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date -

afie~



PARF Rebate Amount 50.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date 30 Nowv 2021

COE Category C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Period{Years) 10

QP Paid 540,803.00

COE Rebate Amount 514,428.00

Total Rebate Amount $14,428.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 May 2018

Thank you,

Yap Chee Ling (Ms)
Claims Executive
Motor Insurance
T+65 6430 7893
WWW INCOME. com.sg
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Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended anly for the use of the recipient(s)
named ahove If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
af it Thank you.



